

RE: MCSS/ENERGY OESP Assessment Note

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 08 Jan 2018 14:10:34 -0500

I have followed up with Martin, but have not heard back. This is only related to the LRC item in terms of it is the same program, but not in content. LRC item is about transition to government funding and administration, and the TB/MBC item is about the enrollment piece and call centre they established to enhance that.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: January-08-18 1:48 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: FW: MCSS/ENERGY OESP Assessment Note

Please let me know what you hear from Energy before POCO, as this is on the change chart under the TB/MBC meeting. Also -- is this item related to the LRC item tracking to January 23 (Fair Hydro: OESP changes OIC/REGS)?

From: Tussman, Leah (CAB)
Sent: January 8, 2018 12:27 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>; Hooper, Anita (CAB) <Anita.Hooper2@ontario.ca>
Cc: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB) <Fatima.Niyaz@ontario.ca>; Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: MCSS/ENERGY OESP Assessment Note

Good point. As of now, we have received no requests for a special Cabinet.

L.

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: January 8, 2018 12:25 PM
To: Tussman, Leah (CAB); Hooper, Anita (CAB)
Cc: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: MCSS/ENERGY OESP Assessment Note

Thanks. Is there already a special Cabinet planned to ratify other items? I ask as it may change the nature of the request (DM to DM memo vs between DMO EAs). Cheers

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Tussman, Leah (CAB)
Sent: January-08-18 12:24 PM
To: Hooper, Anita (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: MCSS/ENERGY OESP Assessment Note

Hi Anita and Tim,

Please find attached the MCSS/ENERGY OESP TB/MBC assessment note for today's Secretary's briefing. I'll let you know what I hear.

I'm not sure if this item is seeking special Cabinet approval on the 11th but if so, the ministry (ies) would need to send a fast-track request from their DMO to ours.

Thanks,
Leah

Leah Tussman

Cabinet Operations Team Lead & Central Agency Liaison

Responsable de la liaison opérationnelle et de la liaison avec les organismes centraux

Cabinet Office | Executive Council Office

Bureau du Conseil des ministres|Bureau du Conseil exécutif

P: (416) 325-7630